

Meeting Date 4-16-24 Meeting Location: Room 18 and on zoom

Members present	Trish Miller-Facilitator/Teacher, Eva Almonte-Principal, Rosa Leon-Parent, Mike Addotta-Parent
Members absent	
Constituency group represented	Mayra Jauregui-Teacher/Family Engagement Lead

- I.** Called to order at 2:15 by Trish Miller
- II.** Approval of Minutes for 1-16-24 by Trish Miller

DISCUSSION NOTES	Minutes do not need any edits
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
Approved 4 Opposed 0	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	N/A
CONCLUSIONS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal
DISCUSSION	Principal Almonte does not have a separate report. All her bullet points will be during Discussion/Information
CONCLUSIONS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement
DISCUSSION	Family Literacy Night was successful. Lots of positive feedback from staff, and families. Thinking next year to have two; one each semester. Took notes on what areas need to be tweaked a bit and what needs to stay the same. Also, the principal brought up the idea of doing a Family Engagement Day during summer school.
CONCLUSIONS	

V. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Title One
DISCUSSION NOTES	Title One has allocated approximately \$31,000 to Hudlow for professional development and classroom supplies. Also, a Full Time Equivalent (FTE) position was granted which Hudlow will use to keep Carlos Gomez as our full-time counselor. The social emotional needs at the school warrant a full-time counselor.

ITEM TITLE	Membership
DISCUSSION NOTES	Rosa Leon wants to be on the council again next year. Mike Addotta wants to be involved as a community member rather than a parent next year. Recruitment will happen further at beginning of the new school year.

ITEM TITLE	El Gheko Neighborhood Association
DISCUSSION NOTES	Principal attends these meetings since Hudlow is in this association's neighborhood. There may be one more speed bump going in. Paul Cunningham, the Ward 2 council representative also attends. The board and he work together to do best for neighborhood through discussions. Signs are being posted around the school property to inform neighbors of open times the park can be used after school hours.

ITEM TITLE	Tax Credit Money
DISCUSSION NOTES	Principal gave clarification on the outstanding bill for the purchase of yearbooks from last school year. As it turns out, site council does not need to vote to move Tax Credit Undesignated monies to pay this. The funding will come from another source.

I. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Tax Credit
DISCUSSION NOTES	See explanation above about tax credit Money
RESOLUTION	
No vote taken to pay for the outstanding bill for yearbooks. This vote was not needed after finding out the balance will be paid from another source.	

I. Submission of items for next agenda:

- Membership recruitment
- Tax Credit Money
- Title One
- Family Engagement
- Staffing

II. The meeting was adjourned at 2:45pm by Trish Miller.
Next meeting in 2024-2025 school year.